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Re:updated actions 2014 verification and Emergency management status

] io: Christopher Walschots 25/06/2015 10:58 AM
Cc: Kevin Hayes, Robert Kelly
Thanks Chris
Sean Byrne sean byrne@vwa.vic.gov.a Head Office, 222 Exhibition
Group Leader u Street )
Operations & Hazardous Tel/ 9641 1759 Melbourne VIC 3000 bﬂfegl"
Industries Fax/ 9641 1201 www. worksafe.vic.gov.au R
Mob/ 0407 493 279
Christopher Walschots  Hi Chris. As discussed by phone last nig... 25/06/2015 10:33:05 AM
From: Christopher Walschots/Field_Services/VWA
To: "Rolland, Chris" <Chris.Rolland@alcoa.com.au>@DMZONEO1,
Date: 25/06/2015 10:33 AM
Subject: Re:updated actions 2014 verification and Emergency management status
Hi Chris.

As discussed by phone last night | [cok forward to your Email update this morning on the above
matters given the imminent mine closure occurring and propesed Rehab processes.

These include-

Updates from the April 2015 Employer Action plan response from 2014 verification.

Emergency Management Plan update, risk assessments and CFA feedback review.

Proposed Rehabilitation plan as so far as it relates to future mine employee involvement with Batter
stability, mobile plant safety and traffic control and associated clay covering time frames.

Thanks

Christopher Walschots
Senior Inspecter (F2}
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